INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE

TO: Proposers/Bidders

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

DATE: December 14, 2023

RE: RFP 23-02 (Portable Vehicle Mitigation Barriers, RIS)

Please be advised that sealed and electronic proposals regarding the above referenced item were received
on Wednesday, December 6, 2023 at 10:00a.m. This RFP was released to ten (10) potential bidders via
TSA’s vendor list and multiple vendors via DemandStar. A total of six (6) companies submitted proposals.

Itis the staff’'s recommendation that the proposals received from Advanced Security Technologies for the
barriers and Meridian Rapid Defense Group for the archer beam gate system be accepted as the most
responsive and responsible proposers meeting requirements and specifications.

Let this notice serve as an Intent to Dually Award this proposal to Advanced Security Technologies and
Meridian Rapid Defense Group.

Proposals Evaluated By: Brandon Flynn, Security and Parking Manager
Meg Gloyne, Director of Event Services
Joshua Munk, Director of Facilities
Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

cc: Proposal File



